

EJERCICIO 3 – INFORME

ALUMNO AL19

To: Col. Smith
Director of the Bundessprachenamt School, Hurth
Subject: English course
Date: 11 October, 2011

MEASURES TO IMPROVE THE ENGLISH COURSE

As you have requested from me, I will try to describe you the problems that I have detected at the English course and suggest measures to improve it. In my opinion, the main problems in the school are the student's accommodation and the time to study.

Comment [B1]: Insert preposition 'for'

Comment [B2]: Poor preposition, correct: "in"

Comment [B3]: Suggest insert 'available'

Firstly, I believe that the accommodation is not comfortable enough for the students. Not only is it too small, but also the light is not adequate to study. One possible solution would have been to allow the students to live outside of the base. In any case, if a good lamp had been placed in the rooms it would have been improved the living conditions.

Comment [B4]: Poor construction, correct: "the living conditions would have been improved"

Secondly, it seems that school wants to plan activities for the students at all time. As a result, there is no enough time to do the homework. It is my firm belief that this kind of activities does not improve the learning of English. I suggest studying better the activities of the school and giving the students free time to review the daily lessons.

Comment [B5]: Insert definite article 'the'

Comment [B6]: Correct: "times"

Comment [B7]: Poor negative form, correct: "not"

Comment [B8]: Poor construction, correct: "programming the school activities better"

To sum up, it is necessary to improve the living conditions of the pupils and to let them time to study. If these problems are not been resolved, it is possible no one wants to come to the next course.

Comment [B9]: Weak vocab choice, correct: "allow"

Comment [B10]: Poor conditional, Eliminate.

Comment [B11]: Poor conditional, correct: "no one will want"

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	<div>TAREA</div> <div>Comentario del corrector</div> <div>The analysis task is simply but well performed. The other tasks are inconsistent; you produced correctly the most difficult conditional on one occasion and then failed at easier ones, the suggestion lacks any depth or richness of language.</div>
				DESCRIPCIÓN	
				NARRACIÓN	
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES	
				RELATO DE HECHOS	
				FORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS	
				DEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN	
				SUGERENCIA	
				ANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN	
CONTENIDO	<div>Puntos fuertes</div> <div>Some good transitions and a few good constructions.</div>				
	<div>Puntos débiles</div> <div>The format is not acceptable for reports; you have not used subheadings. Look at unit 8 of the manual for tips on report format.</div>				
PRECISIÓN	Some article and preposition errors and some weak examples of construction. You took some shortcuts and avoided using many connectors or collocations. You ought to always look to write the maximum possible and demonstrate as much language production capacity as possible.				

